Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 4:42 PM

To: ‘Tee, Chee-Wah'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: TP / 0078904623SG ( ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLJ 8937A (LCRF) & SLN 8953G ON

24/12/2017(12:30hrs) ALONG PENANG LANE)

Dear Tee,
Noted.
We will proceed to inform TP repairer and will submit our report in Merimen.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

From: Tee, Chee-Wah [mailto:Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com]

Sent: Friday, 27 April 2018 10:51 AM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP / 0078904623SG ( ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLJ 8937A (LCRF) & SLN 8953G ON 24/12/2017(12:30hrs)
ALONG PENANG LANE)

Dear Joy,
Ol GIA uploaded for your reference.
We have repudiated all claims based on unauthorized driver.

Thank you.

Regards,

Tee Chee Wah

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +64191089 | Fax +68357416
Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg




IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and
any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:Joylrene@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Tee, Chee-Wah

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: TP / 0078904623SG ( ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLJ 8937A (LCRF) & SLN 8953G ON
24/12/2017(12:30hrs) ALONG PENANG LANE)

Dear Tee,

The GIA uploaded in Merimen is TP’s GIA.
Kindly share with us Ol’s GIA.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
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

Sent: Thursday, 1 February 2018 10:07 AM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Vivian Lau
(LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>; Khoo, Kay-Eng <Kay-Eng.Khoo@aig.com>; Ng, Hai-Chuan <Hai-
Chuan.Ng@aig.com>

Subject: RE: TP / 0078904623SG ( ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLJ 8937A (LCRF) & SLN 8953G ON 24/12/2017(12:30hrs)
ALONG PENANG LANE)

Dear Joy,

Ol late reporting.

We have uploaded Ol GIA in Merimen.

Please hold on any settlement pending our further instruction.

Thank you.

Regards,

Tee Chee Wah



AIG
Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

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

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:Joylrene@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa

Cc: Tee, Chee-Wah; Admin A

Subject: RE: TP / 0078904623SG ( ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLJ 8937A (LCRF) & SLN 8953G ON 24/12/2017(12:30hrs)
ALONG PENANG LANE)

Dear Sirs,
Kindly upload Ol GIA if already available.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6749-5792 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
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

Sent: Monday, 8 January 2018 11:52 AM

To: 'Insurance LCR SG' <insurance@lioncityrentals.com.sg>

Cc: 'Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com' <Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLJ 8937A (LCRF) & SLN 8953G ON 24/12/2017(12:30hrs) ALONG PENANG LANE

Your Ref: SLJ 8937A
Our Ref: CC3/LCR17024427/Uja3

08 JAN 2018

LCRF PTELTD

Dear Sirs,



ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLJ 8937A (LCRF) & SLN 8953G ON 24/12/2017(12:30hrs) ALONG PENANG LANE

We refer to the above subject matter. Your insurer AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd (AIG) has received a third party
claim(s) against your motor insurance policy, and has appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to act on their behalf
to handle this matter.

We highlight that this accident has not been reported to AlG.

Under the Motor Claims Framework (MCF), you are required to report any accident with the accident vehicle
(whether damaged or not) within 24 hours or by the next working day after the accident. The primary purpose of
this reporting is to provide your version of the accident to AlG. Failure to report the accident may affect the standing
of your insurance policy.

Kindly proceed to lodge your accident report immediately, giving the version of the accident amongst other things
related to the accident. The accident report can be lodged at any of AlG reporting centres. For the listing of AlG
reporting centres, you may refer to your Certificate of Insurance or visit AlG Singapore’s website.

Should you have any clarifications, please contact the undersigned within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6749-5792 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.Ilt may contain confidential and/or privileged
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

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.

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



